
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/14/2011 12:44:23 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Draft Testimony 

Sorry meant to cc 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:43 PM 
To: Bies, John; Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Testimony 

Here are ODAG's comments — 
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Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:25 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft Testimony 
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Stuart, we need to get the testimony (which was technically due yesterday) to the Committee early this afternoon (e.g. 
2:00 pm) at the latest, so we would appreciate any comments as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
John 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:50 AM 
To: Bies, John 
Subject: RE: Draft Testimony 

John — when does this need to be put to bed by? We will have comments. 

Stuart M. Goldberg 

Chief of Staff for the 

Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 10:30 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Krassi._Caroline D..KSMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 

Admin. Assistant 	i L._ 
Subject: Draft Testimony 

Attached please find a revised draft of the written testimony, reflecting comments we've received from 
Matt, ATF, and WHCO. In the interest of completeness, we have included all the proposed edits, 
although there is one we would recommend against, and others on which we would defer to others, as 
reflected in the comments. 

Thanks, 

John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 14 (11 am) rev.doc >> 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:22 PM 
To: Bies, John; Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, 
Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Krassi._Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 
i 	Admin. Assistant L._ 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Here's the revised draft statement. Molly and Matt, ;. 	 DP 	 that 
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would be great, but if not, [ 	 DP 
Please advise. « File: hogr weich statement 6 13.doc » 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Please find attached a slightly revised d .raft.L acceptin_g_the changes in the draft from earlier today„ .with a . 
handful of revisions in the discussion di 	 DP 	 i 

, 	 , 

i._. 	DP 

Thanks, 
John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (4 pm).doc >> 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Attached please find a revised draft of Ron's testimony incorporating edits and (hopefully) responding to 
comments from Dennis Burke and Faith and others in OLC. The plan is to get a close-to-final draft to the 
WHCO sometime today and to submit the final testimony to the Committee sometime tomorrow, so 
please let us know if you have any additional comments as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (revised).doc >> 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John 
Subject: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Edits and comments are requested for the attached draft testimony and statement for the record. 

<< File: hogr weich statement 69.doc >> << File: statement for record (6 9 2011).doc >> 
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